

INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday 10th October
held in Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall at 7.30pm

1	<p>PRESENT Cllr T. Sutcliffe (chairman) Cllr T. Hill (Vice-chairman), Cllr L. Smith, Cllr F. Porter. Parish Clerk M B Bowes. The Chairman welcomed H D C Cllr R. Kirk to the meeting.</p> <p>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Cllr M. Staples, NYCC Cllr H. Moorhouse, HDC Cllr R. Hudson</p>
2	<p>OPEN FORUM Cllr L. Smith gave an update on Ingleby Estate water at Old Battersby. The residents held a meeting in September with Ingleby Estate and R. Cullen from Hambleton District Council. They have been without drinking water for 10 weeks.. Northumbria and Yorkshire Water do not want to take over the water in Old Battersby from Ingleby Estate. It had been suggested that each house to have a UV filter. The Residents were having a meeting on Wednesday 11th October to discuss the way forward.</p>
3	<p>POLICE REPORT None was received.</p>
4	<p>TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST Under the Parish Council's code of conduct of members register of disclosable pecuniary interests. None was received.</p>
5 5.1	<p>TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM NYMNPA AND HDC None were received</p>
6 6.1	<p>PLANNING APPLICATION GRANTED BY NYMNPA or HDC None received. The Parish Clerk was asked to check on the planning application a Demblin Easby to see if building work complied with the permission issued by HDC. It was noted that the plans originally submitted to the Parish Council differed from what has been built.. Cllr R. Kirk also agreed to look into this.</p>
7 7.1 7.2 7.3 7.4	<p>ISSUES FOR PREVIOUS MEETING</p> <p>Car park resurfacing Church lane This has now been completed and a layer of 75cm deep tarmac has been laid. Councilors approved the payment of the invoice for a sum of £1350 +vat</p> <p>Broadband Ingleby Greenhow It was noted this should go live 17th October for BT customers.</p> <p>Atkinson Wood Farm Cllr H. Moorhouse to be asked for an update on the Listed Building issue with the NYMNPA</p> <p>List of Parish Council Assets This was looked at and amendments made. Mr A. Fawcett has been asked if he knows who owns the land round the green metal seat near the start of the path at the top of Church Bank. Otherwise it would possibly be NYCC Highways land or Parish Council asset. The Parish Council maintains the seat.</p>

<p>7.5</p> <p>7.6</p>	<p>With regard the bus shelter at Battersby Junction, Parish Clerk to ask Jack Hannah if he would have a look to see if any work needed to be done.</p> <p>Parish Council Website Cllr T Sutcliffe has contacted Mrs A. Wills and she has agreed to help out with the website. Cllr T. Hill and Cllr L. Smith to look at what is required with the Parish Clerk</p> <p>Dead Trees near County Bridge, Marsh Lane These had been reported.</p>
<p>8.</p> <p>8.1</p> <p>8.2</p>	<p>NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT</p> <p>Highways Issues Cllr H. Moorhouse had emailed a report for the meeting. Highways Inspector had been out and inspected the work at Ingleby Greenhow. The potholes opposite Agricole Cottage Ingleby Greenhow, the Highways Inspector, stated that the area is been maintained in line with the Highways Safety Inspection Manual. Although they may not look good they are safe. The PC were in agreement that this pothole constituted danger to traffic.</p> <p>Church Lane The NYCC Highways Inspector did not consider the work done by the contractor to be sub-standard. It was stated that the Highways Inspector is in the area on a regular basis so he will keep an eye on the repairs and if he feels more intervention is required, he will take action. Parish Clerk to write to Cllr H. Moorhouse on the following.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1.The Councilors were disappointed with the reply back from Highways regarding the contractors work on Church Lane near St Andrew Church. 2.Pole Holes on the edge of the verge opposite Agricole Cottage Ingleby Greenhow, TS96LN., they were disappointed with their reply and the safety issues remain. 3.New Potholes near the drive entrance to Foulis Cottage, Ingleby Greenhow, TS96LL, this is more than 40mm deep. 4. The section of road from Foulis Cottage to Coachman’s Cottage is in a bad state. 5.Regarding the resurfacing work which is going to be done in the Parish. <p>4A. Ingleby Greenhow to Battersby, to asked will this start at the entrance to the village near Agricole Cottage and go all the way through the village to Battersby village.</p> <p>6.Atkinson Wood Farm. At the September meeting Cllr H. Moorhouse gave an update from Andrew Muir who had reported, that a schedule of work had been drafted to ensure the exterior of the building would be reinstated. A copy of the schedule had been forward on to the land owner. The Parish Council agreed to request a copy of this schedule of work and to be kept informed regarding progress. The status of the pig styes remains unclear.</p>

9	COUNCILORS REPORT
9.1	Verge Cutting. It was agreed to have the finals cut of the verges to be undertaken to the full verge width in accordance with the agreed specification.
9.2	Battersby Junction Station Cllr T. Hill informed the meeting that he was now one of the Adoptees for Battersby Station along with Ian Barker and Tom from Old Battersby. There was now a Sunday service running all year. A timetable would go on the Parish Council notice board. There would be seating and planters along the platform.
10	HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT
11	NYMNPA Western Forum Meeting Tuesday 17 th October 7.15pm, to be held at Helmsley Sport & Social Club. Cllr T. Sutcliffe and Cllr L. Smith would attend the meeting.
12	MINTUES The minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 11 th September 2017 were confirmed as a true record, proposed by Cllr T. Hill, seconded by Cllr L. Smith. All agreed.
13	FINANCIAL REPORT
13.1	Precept for 2018/19 To be approve at November meeting.
14	Payments approved
14.1	Clerk Wages
14.2	Hire of I.G.E.V.H
14.3	D.B.S
14.4	T. Newton for construction of the car park works
15	All following Documents have been Circulated to all Councilor's by email
16	LOCAL GOVERNMENT Newsletter
17	PUBLIC SECTOR EXECUTIVE Newsletters
18	RURAL SERVICES NETWORK Newsletter
19	N.H.S N.H.S HAMBLETON RICHMONDSHIRE & WHITBY CLINICAL Meeting 10 th October at 3.15 to 7pm to be held at the Civic Center Northallerton
20	HEALTHWATCH NORTH YORKSHIRE - Updates
21	Amanda Madden Fact sheet in relation to community led housing
22	YLCA White Rose Updates
23	DATE OF NEXT MEETING -Tuesday 14th November 7.30pm

